

EDUCATION

Jackson State Community College

August 1996- December 2001

AEMP Apprenticeship Program

Classes in Principles of machining, engineering materials, electrical circuits, PLC, motor control systems, fluid power, instrumentation, and industrial power systems.

Robotic Solutions Company

March 2014

Learned to work on Fanuc robots.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Black and Decker Controls Technician

February 2022 to present

Install control and safety circuits and upgrades and builds control panels

Owens Corning Multi-Crafted Maintenance Technician

June 2015 to February 2022

Responsible for maintaining and improving equipment and performing preventive maintenance on equipment

UGN Multi-Craft Maintenance Technician (Mechanical, electrical, pneumatic, and hydraulic)

October 2002 to June 2015

Worked on Fanuc robots, hydraulic presses, spray booths, and water jet cutting

AEMP Multi-Crafted Maintenance Technician

July 1995 to October 2002

Worked with presses, semi-solid forging of aluminum, maintain presses, and preventive maintenance.

CERTIFICATIONS

Hazmat Certifications
First Responder Certification



WAYNE GREENE

Multi- Crafted
Maintenance Technician

PROFILE

Wayne has 27 years' experience as a Multi-Crafted Maintenance Technician. In 2012, Wayne started working on balers, disc screens, eddy currents, cross belts, building start panels for conveyor systems, repairing compactors, and trouble shooting and repairing equipment.

PHONE:
731-616-3185

WEBSITE:
www.acgenvironmental.com